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No. 27/10/2017-For & Envt. 221 )
GOVERNMENT OF MANIPUR
SECRETARIAT: FORESTS & ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Imphal the 23" October, 2017

1o
The Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (C),
North East Regional Office
[_aw-U-Sib. I umbatagen near M. T.C. Workshop,
Shillong-793021,
Meghalaya.
Subject: Submission of additional information for diversion of 14.742
ha forest land for construction of 132 KV Link
Transmission Line from 400/132 KV Sub-Station at
Thoubal to 132 KV Sub-Station at Kongba, Yaingangpokpi
and Hunding on existing 132 KV Line from Kongba to
Kakching.
Sir,

[ am directed to send herewith a copy of letter No.7/188/2016/F orests/160
dated 3/10/2017 from the PCCF & HoFF, Government of Manipur and to
furnish herewith the additional information for diversion of 14.742 ha forest

land for construction of 132 KV Transmission Line from Kongba to Kakching
for further necessary action.

Y ours faithfully,

Enclosed: - as above <o

(T. Manihar Singh)
Deputy Secretary (For. & Envt.)
Government of Manipur

Copy to:-
Principal Chief Conservator of Forest, Manipur.

" 2) Managing Director, MSPCL, Imphal.






